THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

K.C. WRIGHT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING #F 1. PAUL CARLAND. I
600 SOUTHEAST THIRD AVENULE, 11TH FLOOR GENERAL COUNSEL
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301

Telephone: {754) 321-2050

Facsimile; (734) 321-2705

MEMORANDUM

TO: All School Board Members v
Robert W. Runcie, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: J. Paul Carland, I, General Counse%

DATE: July 18,2013

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Agenda Item HH-2, Settlement Proposal from U.S. Security
Associates, Inc. concerning services provided under the contract awarded
under Bid 27-013T — Security Guard Services from the July 23, 2013 Regular
School Board Meeting

Please withdraw Agenda Item HH-2, Settlement Proposal from U.S. Security Associates, Inc.
concerning services provided under the contract awarded under Bid 27-013T — Security Guard
Services, from the July 23, 2013 Regular School Board Meeting.

The settlement proposal’s expiration date has been extended to August 31, 2013. A new agenda
item will be prepared and submitted for a meeting in August.
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